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WO124-02 

- -  ret Notice of a decision on an application for a review of a waste-licence; in-accordance -x - -  - 

with Article 34 of the Waste Management (Licensing) Regulations. 

Dear Mr Cusack, 

In accordance with Article 34 of the Waste Management (Licensing) Regulations, the 
Agency hereby notifies you of its decision to refuse to grant a revised waste licence to 
Carbury Compost Limited in respect of a facility at Drummin, Carbury, County 
Kildare, Reg No: WO124-02. Please find accompanying a copy of the Agency's 
decision. 

Please use the following register number, WO124-02, in any future communication in 
respect of same and include an original and three copies of all items in the 
correspondence. 

Yours sincerely, 

Programme Officer 
Office of Licensing & Enforcement 

Encl. 


